Shelby Guizar

From: Shelby Guizar

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Copy Center

Cc: Zachery Cardoso

Subject: Okay to send RE: HOLD RE: SPR-DAP22-48 NOF/RFC - Print and Mail

Attachments: SPR-DAP22-48 NOF-RFC.pdf; SPR-DAP22-48 Mailing List.csv; SPR-DAP22-48 Affidavit
for NOF.DOC

Okay so | lied... this one is ready to go out now, new documents attached. (Mailing list is small)

| think this is officially the last thing to come down to y’all today. Please print and mail the document to the attached
mailing list.

Looks like there will be quite a few tomorrow, just FYI.

Thanks!
252580
Print 453.06
Mail 452.05

- Shelby Guizar | 503-540-2315

From: Shelby Guizar

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:00 AM

To: Copy Center <copycenter@cityofsalem.net>

Cc: Zachery Cardoso <ZCardoso@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: HOLD RE: SPR-DAP22-48 NOF/RFC - Print and Mail
Importance: High

Please do not process this one yet. | will follow up.

Thanks,

- Shelby Guizar | 503-540-2315

From: Shelby Guizar

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Copy Center <copycenter@cityofsalem.net>
Cc: Zachery Cardoso <ZCardoso@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: SPR-DAP22-48 NOF/RFC - Print and Mail

Hi,



Please print and mail the attached document to the attached mailing list.

Thank you,
252580
Print 453.06
Mail 452.05

- Shelby Guizar | 503-540-2315



